MINUTES

SRJ Bailey Elementary School

School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting January 30, 2024

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

School Organizational Team Members:

Lindsay Hameloth, Member Here
Laura Lowe, Member Here
Malia Elliott, Member Here
Vicky Villaron, Member
Emily Wright, Member Here
Tim Granger, Assistant Principal Here
Jo. Anna Grant, Principal

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the school website at http://sisterbailey.ccsd.net/.

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order, may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call 702-799-7510 or sign up in person immediately before the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be **called** in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal, and school district staff. Speakers who are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

1.0 Welcome and Roll Call

2.0 New Items

2.1 Updates

- Budget Updates along with the budget, we are looking at a possible MTSS additional team member.
- SPP going over the student success then the improvement area with questions: How will we increase our students' improvement strategies? (Goal 1 strategies), are we implementing the plan? Thumbs up. Does our progress monitoring support that we are implementing the plan? Yes. What gaps are we noticing? We have confidence in our teachers to let us know that although we can put the practices in place, it will take time for the program to work as intended. It requires more time. What actions do we need to take to make the plan work? Learn the curriculum, proper implementation, and the intended purpose of the lesson. Consistency and routines help the students push themselves out of their comfort zones. Using adequate support and following through, along with buy-in from all the staff, will help to make this program successful. What do we need from others outside this

MINUTES

SRJ Bailey Elementary School

School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting January 30, 2024

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

room to make this plan work?

Inquiry area 2- Goal 2 strategies - are we implementing the plan? Yes. (Mrs. Wright has a question) What is PLC? Grant then explains what it is and how it helps our kids meet those standards. What challenges do we notice in implementing the PLC program? Inquiry area 3 Connectedness - Attendance and behavior. (Mrs. Wright agrees that SEL is so essential in how students learn today. More parents should care more because this is their kid's education.) There are no other questions about the SPP at this time.

- Staff Feedback -Stay the course.
- Community Feedback -No feedback at this time.
- Goals and Next Steps

4:23 Meeting called to order.

- 2.3 Upcoming events Awards pending with all parents allowed. Future budget conversations.
- 2.2 a. Testing SBAC window opens soon.
- 2.2 b. Community Budget Update, Friday, February 2 @11:30 Google Meet

4.0 Information

4.1 Next Meeting: February 27, 2023, @ 3:30

5.0 Public Comment Period

None at this time.